Name of meeting

Date and Time

Venue

Present

Cabinet Members

Also Present

Minutes

CORPORATE SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
TUESDAY 8 MARCH 2022 COMMENCING AT 5.00 PM
COUNCIL CHAMBER, COUNTY HALL, ISLE OF WIGHT

Cllrs R Quigley (Chairman), D Adams, C Critchison, R Downer,
W Drew, S Ellis, K Lucioni, J Robertson and P Spink

Clirs P Fuller, C Jarman and K Love

Cllrs S Hastings

Christopher Ashman, Sharon Betts, Simon Bryant, Steve
Crocker, John Metcalfe, Wendy Perera, Christopher Potter,
Claire Shand, Paul Thistlewood and Megan Tuckwell

Apologies C Palin (IWALC)
73 Minutes
RESOLVED:
THAT the minutes of the meeting held on 8 February 2022 be confirmed.
74 Declarations of Interest
No declarations were received at this stage.
75 Public Question Time - 15 Minutes Maximum
No public guestions were received.
76 Progress Update

The chairman presented the report which provided an overview of the progress
against outcomes and recommendations from previous meetings. Reference was
made to the outstanding action relating to social value in the council’s procurement
and commercialisation processes. It was advised that community wealth building
was underway and outputs were likely to be seen in the upcoming months. No
further comments or questions were made, and the report was noted.



77

78

79

RESOLVED:
THAT the progress report be noted.
Forward Plan

The chairman explained that the Committee would take a more proactive approach
to items on the Forward Plan so that any pre-decision scrutiny required can be done
well in advance of any Cabinet decision being made. There would also be the ability
for the Committee to undertake more post-decision scrutiny.

The committee were invited to identify any item contained within the published
forward plan that would benefit from early consideration within the committee’s own
workplan or one of the policy and scrutiny committees. No items shown on the
current Forward Plan were identified as requiring inclusion in the Committee’s
workplan at this stage.

Discussion took place with regards to the Island Planning Strategy due to be
adopted by the Cabinet and Full Council in April 2022. Reference was made to the
recommendations of the committee’s Draft Island Planning Strategy Task and Finish
Group, and it was requested that a full response to the recommendations be
provided, to address each recommendation, whether they have been accepted or
rejected (and if rejected, on what basis including details of any legal advice). The
Cabinet Member for Planning and Community Engagement confirmed that
responses would be provided, and the Chief Executive clarified the position in
relation to access to information in accordance with the constitution.

RESOLVED:

THAT the forward plan be noted.

Review of the Scrutiny Year

The chairman presented the review of the scrutiny year for 2021/22 which
highlighted the issues dealt with by scrutiny and demonstrated the role it played in
the Council’s democratic process. No comments or questions were raised that this
stage and the report was noted. It was suggested that arrangements would be made
for an annual scrutiny report be provided to the Full Council.

RESOLVED:

THAT the report be noted.

Commercialisation Strategy

Assurance was sought that progress was being made, as per the Corporate Plan’s
indication that the refresh of the Commercial Strategy (and the approach towards

securing investment and income generation opportunities) would be actioned by
March 2022.



80

The Cabinet Member for Strategic Finance, Corporate Resources and
Transformational Change presented the report which provided an update on the
current review of the Council’s commercial strategy. The committee were presented
with an outline of the approach being taken to update the strategy for scrutiny’s
review and comment.

Questions were raised relating to the issues with previous strategies, the net income
to be achieved (and the barriers to achieving it), what skills were needed and what
new areas have been identified. Discussion took place regarding the investment
philosophy, returns on investment, and the approach to risk.

RESOLVED:
THAT the report be noted.
Members' Question Time

Clir Warren Drew asked an oral question in relation to the accessibility of council
information to those with sight disabilities. It was advised that the Council worked
closely with a range of organisations to ensure that the needs of any person with a
disability could access relevant information.

Cllr Richard Quigley asked an oral question in relation to whether refunds were
provided for visitors parking permits bought in advance but no longer required. The
Chief Executive advised that a written response would be provided.

Cllr Peter Spink asked an oral question in relation to whether the Council had
received a response from the Government on the tilted balance. The Cabinet
Member for Planning and Community Engagement advised that he was not aware
of a response having been received.

Cllr Joe Robertson asked an oral question in relation to whether the future of
Chillerton and Rookley Primary School should be looked at by the Committee, due
to the delay in a decision being made. The Chairman advised that this was a matter
for the Policy and Scrutiny Committee for Children’s Services, Education and Skills
and had been raised at its meeting the previous week.

CHAIRMAN



